
1 
 

 
Argyll Community Housing Association  

 

Board of Management Meeting  
 

Thursday 16th October 2025, at 10.00am via Teams 
 

Minute 
 

                Present: 
Cathy Grant (Chair) 

Jim Milne (Secretary) 
Ian McIntyre (Chair of Audit Committee) 

Cllr Jan Brown 
Mike Brown 

Brian Gannon 
Dan Hughes 

Esther Hughes 
Pat McVey 

Cllr William Sinclair 
 

Not in attendance 
Steven Duffy 

In Attendance: 

Allan MacDonald, Director of Group Services 
Sandra McLeod, Director of Customer Experience 

William Mulheron, Director of Assets  
Lesley Lindsay, PA to Board of Management (minute) 

 

  

  To be actioned 
by 11/12/25 

1. Apologies 
Mark Irvine 
 

 

2. Minutes of Previous Meetings 
28th August 2025 
The Board of Management APPROVED the minute as a true and 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
Proposed by:  Dan Hughes 
Seconded by: Mike Brown 
 
3rd September 2025 
The Board of Management APPROVED the minute as a true and 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
Proposed by:  Dan Hughes 
Seconded by: Cllr William Sinclair 
 

 



2 
 

18th September 2025 
The Board of Management APPROVED the minute as a true and 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 
Proposed by:  Jim Milne 
Seconded by: Brian Gannon 
 

3. Matters Arising 
28th August 2025 
Page 3 – Item 9 – the Chief Executive to share information on the 
Housing Investment Task Force. 
Action complete.  Report circulated to the Board of Management. 
 
Page 3 – Item 9 – Commercially sensitive the Chief Executive to contact 
the Community Council if the bid for the Eggshed was successful. 
Awaiting decision on whether ACHA have been successful.  In progress. 
 
Page 3 – Item 9 – PA to the Board of Management to share details of all 
events being held to celebrate Scottish Housing Day. 
Action complete. 
 
Page 7 – Confidential Item 13.2 Group Accounts – the Director of Group 
Services to provide information to the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee 
addressing the concerns raised by the External Auditors. 
To be included in the November meeting of the Risk, Finance & Audit 
Committee. 
 
Page 7 – Item 13.2 Group Accounts – the Chair of the Risk, Finance & 
Audit Committee and the Director of Group Services to discuss the best 
way to monitor the position throughout the year to ensure adequate 
processes and training were in place. 
To be included in the November meeting of the Risk, Finance & Audit 
Committee. 
 
Page 7 – Item 14 Carsaig Development – the Chief Executive to try to 
negotiate the cost of the new build. 
Correspondence has been sent to McLeod Construction expressing 
concerns about the cost.  A full cost plan will be brought back to a future 
Board meeting once all costs are known. 
 
Page 8 – Item 15 – Brian Gannon requested a minor amendment be 
made to reflect he had been lead at West of Scotland Housing 
Association taking forward the use of AI, not Thenue as stated in the 
minute. 
 
Page 9 – Item 17 Schedule of Meetings 2026 – Cllr Jan Brown to share 
an updated list of Council meetings with the PA to the Board of 
Management. 
Action complete. 
 
Page 9 – Item 17 Schedule of Meetings 2026 – PA to the Board of 
Management to arrange alternative dates for the February 2026 Strategic 
Planning sessions. 
Action complete. 

 



3 
 

 
Page 11 – Item 21 Damp and Mould Trends – the Director of Assets to 
include resolution information in future reports to the Board of 
Management. 
The Director of Assets confirmed all information pertaining to Damp and 
Mould issues was on the Open Housing platform.  He stated that all 
future reports would contain a higher level of detail. 
 
Page 15 – ConfidentialItem 32 Cardross Playpark – the Director of 
Assets to provide an update report for the October meeting. 
To be covered under item 15. 
 
Page 15 – Item 32 Drumfork Court, Helensburgh – the Director of 
Customer Experience to consider ways of improving the external 
environment. 
The Director of Customer Experience advised the Local Manager had 
made contact with Mike Brown to advise of the works done externally at 
Drumfork Court.  She further advised the area had been tidied, moss 
removed from paths and the pest control issue reported. 
 
Page 15 – Item 32 World Clipper Race – the Chief Executive to explore 
options. 
Action remains ongoing. 
 
3rd September 2025 
Page 1 – the Director of Group Services to provide an update to the 
Board of Management on the major IT outage that occurred on Monday 
1st September 2025. 
Action complete.  Summary provided by email 14 October 2025. 
 
Page 3 – Item 2.3 Audit Summary Report – the Director of Group 
Services to provide the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee with details of 
milestones for the audit process. 
To be included in the November meeting of the Risk, Finance & Audit 
Committee. 
 
Page 3 – Item 2.3 Audit Summary Report – the Director of Group 
Services to provide confirmation the management had considered the 
Going Concern Statement going forward. 
The Director of Group Services confirmed the report would be amended 
for future years. 
 
Page 4 – Item 3.2 2024/25 AHFA Financial Statements – the Director of 
Group Services to include greater detail on AHFA activities going 
forward. 
The Director of Group Services confirmed the report would be amended 
for future years. 
 

4. Approved Minute: Staffing & Remuneration Committee 4th March 
2025 for Ratification 
The Chair of the Staffing & Remuneration Committee took the meeting 
through the approved minute of the meeting. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

The Chair of the Staffing & Remuneration Committee advised that, in his 
view, the minute of the most recent Sub-Committee meeting would be 
approved electronically by the Chair to enable its circulation to the Board 
of Management. 
The Chair of the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee requested the same 
process be followed for the minute of the AHFA Board meetings. 
The Director of Group Services advised he would check the position with 
the Governance Manager and update the Board of Management by 
email. 
 
There were no questions and the Board of Management RATIFIED the 
minute. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 

5. Approved Minute: AHFA Board Meeting 11th August 2025 
The Chair took the meeting through the approved minute. 
 
There were no questions and the Board of Management NOTED the 
minute. 
 

 

6. Correspondence 
None. 
 

 

7. Declarations of Interest 
None. 
 

 

8. Director of Group Services Presentation 
The Board of Management NOTED the content of the presentation 
delivered by the Director of Group Services covering: 
 

 SFHA Update 

 Housing Bill 

 RIHAF Presentation 

 Acquisitions and Disposals 

 Strategic Planning Day 23rd October 

 Scottish Housing Day 17th September 

 Councillor Awards Scotland 5th November 2025 

 Staff Survey 

 Armed Forces Covenant Bronze Award 

 Young Islanders Network 

 Colette’s Retirement 

 Cyber Security Training 
 
The Director of Group Services advised he would share the link to the 
YouTube video from the SFHA 50th anniversary celebrations. 
 
Staff Survey 
The Director of Group Services advised there had been a return rate of 
around 50% from the staff survey.  He stated the low submission had 
been largely due to the AHFA Trades not completing the survey.   
The Director of Group Services advised he did not have the percentage 
response rate without the inclusion of the AHFA Trades as the Senior 
Management Team had only carried out a high level overview.  He 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

advised a more in depth analysis would be undertaken and the results 
would be presented to the Board of Management in due course. 
The Board of Management discussed different options to encourage 
participation; donation to charity for each survey completed, reminders to 
staff from managers, live updates on return rates by department.  It was 
noted return results may improve if staff see changes as a result of 
feedback. 
Post Meeting Note: 
Group Overall - 136 out of 274 (49.64%) 
ACHA Responses - 95 out of 155 (61.29%) 
AHFA Responses - 41 out of 119 (34.45%) 
 
 
Cyber Security 
The Board of Management asked if the Association had adequate back 
up plans if faced with a cyber-attack.  The Director of Group Services 
advised it would depend on the type of attack but there was system back 
up held off site, third party support, business continuity plans and crisis 
management support.  He further advised on the back of a recent news 
article, it would be very difficult to implement a “pen and paper” process 
quickly due to the move from paper copies. 
 
Late Papers 
The Chair stated the volume of late papers was increasing in volume and 
frequency and asked all Directors to ensure their reports met the required 
deadline of issuing Board papers 7 days before the meeting, in line with 
the Association’s rules. 
 

 
 
 
 

9. Confidential  
Redacted due to confidential nature. 
Rent Consultation 2026/27 
The Director of Group Services advised appendix 1 of his report set out 
the proposed narrative for inclusion in the rent consultation leaflet. 
 
The Board of Management were asked if they wished to consult on a 
single or multiple options for the 2026/27 rent increase and were advised 
appendix 2 of the report provided a briefing to support the rationale of 
including only a single proposal and also provided the financial analysis 
including the longer term impact of even a single year reduction. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the Business Plan assumed a 
rent increase of inflation plus 1%, with the base business plan used for 
refinancing based on that assumption.  He further advised a 4% rent 
increase, being CPI at 3% as forecast in February 2025 plus 1% would 
be the absolute minimum refinancing could support without fully offsetting 
any long changes as a result. 
 
The Director of Group Services took the meeting through his report.  He 
stated paragraphs 1.6 – 1.9 provided information on inflation pressures 
and 1.10 provided bench marking information. 
 
The Director of Group Services stated there was uncertainty on the next 
UK Autumn budget.  Any increase on employer taxes could pose risks.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

He added the outcome of the Autumn budget would not be known until 
26th November 2025. 
 
The Board of Management noted the content of paragraph 1.13 which 
set out the areas for consideration.  The Director of Group Services 
stated the Board were being asked to find the right balance between rent 
affordability for tenants and financial stability for the Association which 
was never an easy decision. 
 
The Chair thanked the Director of Group Services for his detailed and 
informative report and asked the Board for their views. 
 
The Board of Management agreed it was important to be good guardians 
of tenants’ money while ensuring the Association remained financially 
strong.  It was further agreed there would be benefits of additional head 
room within the Business Plan and consulting on a rent increase greater 
than 4% would provide additional marginal head room. 
 
The Board of Management asked if there would be potential to delay the 
consultation process until after the outcome of the Autumn budget was 
known.  The Director of Group Services advised it would not be 
completely impossible but would mean very tight timescales.  He added it 
would also mean consulting over the Christmas period which would likely 
decrease response rates. 
 
The Board of Management queried whether changing the year end from 
March to a different month would help get away from the clash with the 
Autumn budget.  .  The Director of Group Services stated that would not 
be something the Association would look to do unless absolutely required 
given there would be a number of other factors and impacts of this.  He 
stated, for completeness, he would discuss with the Governance 
Manager and provide feedback to the Board.  He further stated 
consideration to a shorter consultation period could be given. 
 
The Board of Management agreed the QR link worked well. 
 
The Board of Management queried if the comparator information was 
correct as it appeared two of the Housing Associations were charging a 
higher rent for 1 bed properties than 2 and 3 bed properties.  The 
Director of Group Services advised the information had been obtained 
from the Annual Return on the Charter details and stated the rent figures 
shown were inclusive of service charges. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised as at 16th October 2025 the CPI 
rate was 3.8% and the RPI was 4.6%. 
 
The Board of Management AGREED a single rent increase option be 
used for consultation. 
 
The Chair asked all Board members to state their preferred consultation 
figure: 
 
4.75% - 2 Board members 
4.5% - 7 Board members 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 



7 
 

4% - 1 Board member 
 
The Board of Management AGREED by majority the single consultation 
figure would be 4.5%.  The Board of Management discussed ensuring 
sufficient headroom was available to maintain tenants’ homes and 
agreed a decision would be taken at the February 2026 Board meeting.  
It was agreed this decision would give consideration to the 
implementation of a 4% rent increase should there be no negative impact 
to the Association following the Autumn budget. 
  
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED the narrative for 
the rent consultation. 
 

10. Confidential 
Redacted due to confidential nature 
Policy Approval Process – amendment to Standing Orders and 
Scheme of Delegation 
The Director of Group Services advised the purpose of his report was to 
seek approval to amend the Group’s Standing Orders and Scheme of 
Delegation.  He advised that under the current arrangements, policies 
would be considered by the relevant sub-committee then submitted to the 
Board of Management for formal ratification.  He stated that while the 
process ensured Board oversight, it was leading to delays in policy 
implementation. 
 
He stated the proposed changes would ensure authority is exercised at 
the most appropriate level and would streamline the policy review and 
approval process.  He advised Board oversight would be maintained 
through the sub-committee minutes. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the Association were in the 
process of implementing a new governance, risk and compliance 
platform which would host all policies and be accessible to the Board of 
Management.  He stated the platform was scheduled to “go live” by 
December 2025. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the proposed amendments were 
highlighted in yellow. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED the amendments* 
to the Group’s Standing Orders and Scheme of Delegation. 
 

 *Remove the requirement for the Board of Management to ratify 
policies delegated to sub-committees. 

 *Delegate final approval of policies within their remit to the 
relevant sub-committee. 

 *Amend the Scheme of Delegation to reflect the new structure 
 

 

11. Annual Assurance Statement 
The Director of Group Services stated, as the Board would be aware, the 
Annual Assurance Statement appendices were significant. 
 
The Board of Management noted, at the time of completing, the 
Association were not fully compliant with EICR and LD2 certification but 

 
 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

the Director of Assets and his team would be working towards 100% by 
24th October 2025. 
 
The Secretary advised he had worked through the full document in detail 
and raised several general points which he had sent via email to the 
Governance Manager: 

 Could acronyms be used instead of spelling out the names of the 
sub-committees 

 Could bullet points be used throughout the whole document (as 
had been done from section 2.2) as it would be easier to read 

 Couple of date errors requiring amendment 
 
With the exception of the above minor amendments, the Secretary stated 
it was an extremely good document and full credit should be given to the 
Governance Manager and her team. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised an audit of the process had been 
undertaken by WBG and no areas for improvement had been 
recommended. 
 
The Director of Assets provided a summary on the position but advised 
he would cover under item 21. 
 
The Chair requested the Director of Group Services pass on the Board of 
Management’s thanks to the Governance Manager and her team for their 
hard work on the project. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the updated statement would be 
circulated by email to the Board of Management on 27th October 2025, 
prior to submission to the Scottish Housing Regulator before 31st October 
2025.  The Chair requested the submission is not made on the 31st 
October deadline in case of any technical issues.   The Director of Group 
Services to advise the Governance Manager. 
 
Brian Gannon stated the latest guidance from the Regulator advised 
organisations had to specifically indicate compliance levels on all safety 
issues.  The Director of Group Services advised he would highlight to the 
Governance Manager. 
 
Esther Hughes noted training on Whistle Blowing was mentioned in 
appendix 2 as being carried out and asked how often that training was 
delivered.  The Director of Group Services advised he would feedback on 
that question. 
 
The Board of Management NOTED the assurance exercise undertaken 
for 2024/25 (appendices 1 and 2). 
 
Subject to the amendments highlighted by the Secretary, clarity on the 
information contained within Section 1 and the confirmation of EICR and 
LD2 compliance rates, the Board of Management unanimously 
APPROVED the submission of the Annual Assurance Statement 
(appendix 3) to the Scottish Housing Regulator. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 



9 
 

The Board of Management NOTED the draft Improvement Plan 
(appendix 4) would be updated to reflect compliance rates and reported 
quarterly to the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee. 
 
The Board of Management AGREED the next year cycle review should 
be undertaken by the Leadership Group with oversight by one Board 
member. 
 
The Chair asked that volunteers contact the PA to the Board of 
Management. 
 
Post Meeting Note: 
Esther Hughes volunteered to provide oversight of the next cycle. 
 

12. Confidential 
Redacted due to confidential nature 
Tender Report for the Upgrade Works at Duncholgan Travellers Site 
The Director of Assets took the meeting through his report, the tender 
process and outcomes and highlighted the preferred tender proposal 
from ECD Architects. 
 
Cllr Jan Brown stated she welcomed the report and stated the Gypsy 
Traveller Sites required significant investment.  She highlighted the sites 
in both Perth and Aberdeen were great examples.  The Director of Group 
Services reminded the Board those sites were Council owned which 
meant funding could be accessed.  He further advised the Chief 
Executive had been working alongside the SFHA and Scottish 
Government to try to obtain funding.  The Board of Management noted 
the private finance element would be significantly reduced if funding were 
to be agreed. 
 
The Director of Customer Experience stated Gypsy Traveller Site 
improvements were a top priority and highlighted in our Regulation Plan.  
The Teams have developed an action plan working closely with the 
Gypsy Travellers. There has been positive feedback following a visit with 
the Fire Services and our Health and Safety Team at Duncholgan 
recently, and this will continue as we develop the investment plans and 
improve communication with these communities.   
 
The Board of Management noted trust from the residents of both sites 
was low due to previously raising expectations and not following through 
with works because funding had not been made available.  Cllr Jan 
Brown stated she had attended a meeting with Travellers who had 
advised they were pleased with the increased communication with the 
Association. 
 
The Board of Management agreed it was extremely important the 
Association following through with improvements to the sites. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED the design team 
appointment of ECD Architects to deliver culturally appropriate, inclusive, 
and sustainable living environments at Duncholgan Travellers Site. 
 

 

13. Confidential  



10 
 

Redacted due to confidential nature 
Tender Report for the Upgrade Works at Bayview Travellers Site 
The Director of Assets took the meeting through the tender process and 
outcomes and highlighted the preferred tender proposal; ECD Architects. 
 
The Board of Management stated the discussion under the previous item 
also applied to Bayview. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED the design team 
appointment of ECD Architects to deliver culturally appropriate, inclusive 
and sustainable living environments at Bayview Travellers Site. 
 

14. Procurement of Contracts Over £50,000 
The Director of Assets stated that in accordance with the Association’s 
Procurement Policy, all capital works with an estimated value exceeding 
£50,000 had been tendered through the approved competitive process 
with tenderers on the Dynamic Purchasing System or through Public 
Contracts Scotland. 
 
He advised his report provided an overview of recent tenders evaluated 
in line with policy requirements, ensuring transparency, value for money 
and in compliance with governance standards. 
 
The Board of Management stated it would have been appropriate to seek 
approval prior to awarding any contracts over £50,000 and not to seek 
retrospective approval.  The Director of Assets advised Board approval 
was not previously required.  The Director of Group Services advised, in 
line with the policy, Board approval was required for any contract over 
£50,000 but the requirement had been lost in translation throughout the 
year.   
The Board of Management were given assurance that any future 
contracts above £50k would be presented to the Board for consideration 
prior to contract award. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED retrospectively the 
procurement and award of capital works with an estimated value 
exceeding £50,000.  
 

 

15. Confidential 
Redacted due to confidential nature 
Cardross Playpark 
The Director of Assets took the meeting through his report.  The Board of 
Management noted the playpark had been closed for over two years but 
prior to closure it had been a well utilised park.  Mike Brown advised the 
playpark bordered the local primary school. 
 
The Director of Customer Experience stated there were more private 
owners surrounding the park than tenants.  She further advised the 
Director of Assets and his team were working on developing a Playpark 
Strategy. 
 
Following discussions, the Board of Management agreed it would make 
better sense for the community to own the playpark.  It was further 
agreed the option to explore asset transfer should be investigated.  The 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

Board of Management requested discussions be opened with Cardross 
Community Council and Argyll and Bute Council. 
 
In order to establish the position, the Board of Management unanimously 
APPROVED the commissioning of an independent ROSPA survey/report 
within 10 working days and NOTED the estimated cost would be up to 
£2,000. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously AGREED the playpark remain 
closed until: 

1. ROSPA report and formal risk assessments have been completed 
2. Insurance cover is confirmed 
3. Agreed interim controls are in place 

 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED the development of 
a capital proposal for 2026/27 to address safety matting and any ground-
stability works to return for Board consideration in December 2025. 
 
The Board of Management unanimously APPROVED (subject to the 
ROSPA report and risk assessments) a controlled interim operating plan 
which may include daily PTA volunteer raking/monitoring under an ACHA 
issued method statement, with clear roles, inductions and liability cover. 
 

Willie 
Mulheron 
 
 
 
Willie 
Mulheron 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Willie 
Mulheron 

16. Investment Programme 
The Director of Assets advised the purpose of his report was to seek 
retrospective approval for the 2025/26 Investment Programme and to 
note progress on Investment, Warm Homes and Aids and Adaptation 
works at the end of August 2025. 
 
The Director of Assets advised the Investment/Major Repairs expenditure 
budget for 2025/26 had been approved and took the meeting through the 
budget versus spend table (paragraph 1.4) for 2025/26 and stated all 
investment works were progressing well. 
 
The Director of Assets advised the Investment Programme report for 
2026/27 would be presented to the Board of Management in February 
2026 for consideration. 
 
The Board of Management stated they were pleased the works were 
progressing well and looked forward to receiving the 2026/27 
programme. 
 
The Board of Management agreed it was unacceptable to receive a 
report in October seeking retrospective approval for the Investment/Major 
Repairs programme.  The Director of Assets apologised and provided 
assurance there would not be a reoccurrence.  He added there had been 
issues obtaining stock condition information. 
 
The Director of Assets confirmed, following the article in the news 
highlighting thousands of homes had been fitted with faulty insulation 
through the ECO Scheme, ACHA properties were not affected.  
 
The Board of Management retrospectively APPROVED the 2025/26 
Investment Programme and NOTED progress against the targets set for 

 



12 
 

2025/26.  Additionally, the Board of Management NOTED progress of the 
Aids & Adaptations installations for 2025/26 and NOTED progress of the 
Warm Homes funded works against the programme. 
 

17. CONFIDENTIAL 
Redacted due to confidential nature 
AHFA Management Accounts;  August 2025 
There were no questions and the Board of Management NOTED the 
content of the AHFA Management Accounts to August 2025. 
 

 

18. ACHA Management Accounts;   August 2025 
There were no questions and the Board of Management NOTED the 
content of the ACHA Management Accounts to August 2025. 
 

 

19. Annual Report Entitlements, Payments & Benefits Registers 
There were no questions and the Board of Management NOTED the 
entries into the Payments & Benefits Registers between 1st April 2024 to 
31st March 2025. 
 

 

20. Item 20 was taken before Item 9 to provide the Board with a budget 
overview position. 
ACHA Group Budget Outlook 2026/27 
The Director of Group Services advised the purpose of his report was to 
raise awareness of the current position, internally and externally for the 
Group and set out some of the key issues and considerations for the 
Board of Management to review and provide direction where necessary. 
The Director of Group Services took the meeting through his report. 
 
The Director of Group Services stated the requirement for the £1.088m 
cash covenant required to be budgeted for until the completion of 
refinancing. 
 
The Board of Management asked whether a one-year budget was usual 
or whether any consideration had been given to a two or three year 
budget.  The Director of Group Services advised the Association had 
previously operated on a three or five year basis but had recently moved 
to a one-year position due to refinancing and the transformation 
programme.  He further advised following the conclusion of both 
exercises a three or five year budget planning process would be 
considered. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the Association were keeping a 
watching brief on the pension scheme position raised by the Trade 
Unions.  He stated ACHA were no different to other RSLs that had a 
subsidiary. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised the budget for property costs 
fluctuate each year. 
 
The Board of Management NOTED the information provided on the 
current budget outlook for 2026/27. 
 

 

21. EICR and LD2 Non-Compliance  



13 
 

The Director of Assets advised the current compliance position presented 
a material failure to both EICR and LD2 documentation.  He stated that 
while significant progress had been made over the past week, a number 
of properties remained without valid certification or remedial works 
outstanding, rendering them non-compliant under the Repairing Standard 
and the Scottish Housing Regulator’s expectations.  He stated a 
Notifiable Event would be logged with the Regulator. 
 
The Director of Assets highlighted the reasons for the non-compliance 
and current position as outlined in paragraphs 2 and 3 of his report. 
 
The Director of Assets provided the Board of Management with an 
assurance that all properties currently listed as non-compliant would 
have valid EICR and LD2 certificates in place by 24th October 2025.  He 
provided further assurance that any property that had been subject to 
audit would remain non-compliant beyond that date and that further 
audits would be carried out with any property flagged being subject to the 
control and escalation process. 
 
The Chair stated that while the report was being presented for noting, the 
Board of Management were being asked to endorse the accelerated 
action plan. 
The Director of Assets stated he was confident of a minimum compliance 
of 99.9% by 24th October but would be working towards 100% 
compliance.  The Board of Management noted that no access for health 
reasons would not be considered non-compliant. 
 
The Board of Management NOTED the current compliance position and 
the material risk identified. 
 
The Board of Management APPROVED the accelerated action plan to 
achieve full EICR and LD2 compliance by 24 October 2025. 
 
The Board of Management AGREED to support enforcement of 
contractor performance measures where certification is not received 
within agreed timescales. 
 

22. Confidential 
Redacted due to confidential nature 
Notifiable Events 
The Chair of the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee stated he had been 
shocked to read of the asbestos events but was pleased the outcome of 
the Whistle-blower grievance had been conducted at manager level.  
 
The Chair of the Risk, Finance & Audit Committee commented the 
previous AHFA MD had serious concerns regarding operators coming to 
Argyll and the subsequent costs attached.  He believed there was an 
opportunity for AHFA to develop a commercial business by becoming a 
licensed operator for Argyll and Bute to benefit ACHA’s tenants and other 
property owners.  He stated he hoped that initiative would progress. 
 
The Director of Group Services advised all Notifiable Events listed in this 
report had been closed by the Scottish Housing Regulator with the 

 



14 
 

exception of the item on the de-registration of the sheltered housing 
complexes. 
 
The Board of Management NOTED the submitted Notifiable Events to 
the Scottish Housing Regulator, Health & Safety Executive and the Care 
Inspectorate. 
 

23. A.O.C.B. 
Strategic Planning 
The Director of Group Services advised the Standing Orders stated 
Strategic Planning should be a less formal meeting.  He asked for Board 
approval to present the refinancing report for consideration/approval at 
that meeting.  He stated the agenda allowed for a 90 minute slot in order 
to allow plenty of time to cover the process and questions.  The Board of 
Management unanimously AGREED the Strategic Planning session 
could be utilised for consideration and approval of the refinancing 
process. 
 
Mike Brown advised he would be unable to attend the Strategic Planning 
in person and asked if it would be possible to join the meeting virtually for 
the refinancing item.  The Director of Group Services advised he would 
look into the option. 
 
 
Direct Debit Prize Draw 
The Direct Debit Prize Draw took place using a random number 
generator.  The winner of the Direct Debit prize draw was announced as 
number 568, Mr Irving & Ms Grahame, Oban. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Allan 
MacDonald 

24. Date & Time of Next Meeting 
Thursday 11th December 2025 at 10.00am in the Fairmile Building, 
Sandbank. 
 

 

 
 
Signed by Chair:  Cathy Grant 
 
Date:    11th December 2025 
 


